

Aundrea Bell

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) - Joy Health Services

Indianapolis, IN 46208

aundreabell3_hez@indeedemail.com

+1 317 965 6301

Reliable Licensed Practical Nurse with over 8 years of experience caring for elderly and vulnerable adults. Excellent client care; work well with bedridden, physically challenged and memory-impaired residents. Friendly and compassionate, with excellent interpersonal communication skills. Discreet and confidential in all dealings with patients and staff.

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

Joy Health Services - Indianapolis, IN

2017 to Present

- Provide direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions
- Offered conversation and companionship to long-term patient, establishing and maintaining positive relationships
- Develop and direct a rotational system in managing the care of patients in the home
- Respond to patients calls per shift in a timely and efficient manner. Determined need and provided care of individual
- Established rapport with team members, patients and families
- Provided social and emotional support to improve patient morale.
- Observed physical and emotional changes; and reported to family
- Helped patient with daily hygiene, including showering, oral and pericare, incontinence care, minimizing rashes, sores and soiling
- Transferred individuals from bed to chair, bed to commode, chair to commode, using Gait Belts, HoyerLifts, and EasyStands as needed, ensuring patient safety and comfort.
- Inventoried housekeeping and personal supplies of patient. Replaced or had supplies ordered as needed.

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

Indianapolis, IN

2015 to 2017

Provide nursing care to patients, handling multiple emergencies, including stroke, cardiac arrest, car accidents, head injuries, poisoning, and burns.

- Assess patients and provide necessary and prescribed treatments for stabilization.
- Developed and contributed strategic plans to advance standards on the unit, improve overall patient care, and outcomes.
- Performed lifesaving interventions as part of the multidisciplinary team
- Mentored first year nursing students, educating and guiding in both clinical skill and workplace competencies.
- Built trust and working rapport with staff, patients, family members to enable

effective communications of instructions and other information to patient's well being in care.

- Handled intubation, defibrillations, auto transfusions, IV's, splinting, suturing, and other necessary clinical procedures as part of patient care plan.
- Monitors, evaluates and recommends improvements, repairs, or changes to the resources of the park to best meet the needs of community.
- Working knowledge of catheterization, ventilator care pain management.

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

Life's Touch - Indianapolis, IN

2012 to 2015

- Interact with patients to figure out their specific physical and psychological needs.
- Identify patients' actual and potential problems.
- Devise treatment plans tailored as per requirements.
- Maintain safety and precaution standards.
- Document patients records and procedures.
- Collaborate with physicians regarding treatment plans.
- Provide information to patients and families about conditions and appropriate plans of action.
- Provided primary patient care including bathing, nutrition, and positioning.
- Introduced new procedures of personal care which resulted in 30% increased the satisfaction of patients.
- Devised a set of interactive activities that helped patients open up to staff for ease of interaction.

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

Briarwood Health and Rehab - Indianapolis, IN

2011 to 2012

- Enhance the effectiveness of individualized patient care plans by 50% by proactively monitoring and supervising.
- Provide direct care to patients including daily monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions of up to 20 patients per day
- Initiate an interactive board-based supplies inventory that ensure absolute availability of medical supplies on the floor 24 hours.
- Monitor and document the progress of allotted patients maintaining effective communication
- Brief the patient regarding the treatment plan and relevant precautions.
- Provided bedside care and administered IV medications as per chart
- Manage CNA staff in terms of schedules and training

Education

Associate Degree in Licensed Practical Nurse

Brown Mackie College - Indianapolis, IN

2010

Skills

- Case management (Less than 1 year)
- Documentation (Less than 1 year)
- Problem solving (Less than 1 year)
- Time management (Less than 1 year)
- LPN
- Home Health
- Staff Nurse

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Assessments

Delivery driver — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Interpreting instructions, reading maps, and solving problems.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work style: Conscientiousness — Expert

June 2019

Measures a candidate's tendency to be rule-abiding, well-organized, hard-working, confident, and think before acting.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Call center customer service — Highly Proficient

August 2021

Demonstrating customer service skills in a call center setting

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Basic maintenance and repair — Familiar

July 2019

Performing basic repairs and maintenance for apartment complexes, office buildings, and other facilities.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Work style: Reliability — Proficient

April 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Verbal communication — Proficient

September 2020

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Familiar

June 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skills

- Wounding Dressing • Blood Glucose/ Vital • Physical and Care Signs Assessment
- Medication • Documentation and • Patient and Family Dispensing Charting Education
- Problem Solving • Case Management • Time Management
- Leadership • Organization • Interpersonal